

TRIMSARAN COMMUNITY COUNCIL AGM Meeting

24th. May 2021

Min 5173

Before the meeting could begin officers were appointed to the following positions:-

Chairperson- Kim Broom proposed by Alma Davies seconded by Bethan Walters

Vice Chair- Naomi Wilmot – Proposed by Bethan Walters seconded by Alma Davies

One Voice Wales Representative- Naomi Wilmot - Proposed by Kim Broom seconded by Bethan Walters

Footpaths – Ioan Jones - Proposed by Alma Davies seconded by Bethan Walters

Gwendraeth Group- whoever is available

School Governor – Alma Davies (third year) term

Remuneration Officers - Alma Davies- proposed by Bethan Walters seconded by Kim Broom.

Minutes of the Meeting

Apologies: - None

Present: - As per register

Min 5174

The AGM was opened by the clerk Hugh Harries

Min 5175

There were declaration from councillors that they attended Trimsaran Village surgery but that was on a personal and not a prejudicial nature in regards to item 8(b)

Minutes of the April 26th 2021 meeting were read and unanimously resolved to be a true record.

Min 5176 Minutes Arising

1. Kim Broom informed by inspector of play equipment that the best option would be to purchase a two meter wide soft rubberised surface to place under the zip wire.
2. Repairs to play equipment have been done but no bark has been placed down as yet.
3. Need to keep an eye on the zip wire stop ends as there is a tendency for them to move
4. No additional bins as yet
5. Pcsos have been informed regarding the damaged trees and yet more have been damaged
6. Hall open Mon- Fri 9-3 slowly picking up on the food side , main hall is fully booked
7. Hopefully July will see the leisure centre fully open.
8. New Bus shelter has been installed.
9. Waun y Clun farm, there is progress, the occupier has been given October –November to remove the waste from site and they must use a registered waste carriers.

Min 5177 Financial Report

The Community Councils Accounts for the month of May 2021 were presented; and agreed by Council.

The accounts for the year ended 31st.March 2021 prepared by Charles and Co. were presented and accepted by council to be a true and accurate account.

The Annual Governance Statement Part 1 and Part 2 was read out and approved.

Min 5178 County Councillors Report

1. Fly tipping remains a problem
2. Land off concrete road – planning officer has done a site visit and discovered that the woodlands have been sold off as fifteen plots of which twelve have been bought as leisure woodland –twelve people coming and going with caravans, sheds located on site along with horses and husky's. The planning Officer is dealing with the situation
3. Police spent a day last Monday outside the school moving parents on when parked illegally plus addressing speeding issues within the village. The school along with the Police to deliver an action plan to alleviate the problem of parking outside the school.
4. Work has been completed on the picnic area and a broken fence replaced.
5. Fly tipping at the back of a property at Garden Suburbs reported house hold been spoken too.
6. Request a contribution towards eight year old Brooklyn May who suffered a stroke fundraising appeal. It was agreed to donate £100.00
7. Hywel Dda Consultation document handed out to councillors.
8. Please be aware Richard Thomas and Co (Hydro) Ltd are conducting a pre-application consultation commencing 24/05/2021 for planning proposals to construct a Photovoltaic Solar Energy Station at Morfa Pinged, Pembrey, Llanelli, Carmarthenshire, SA16 0JE.

Min 5179

19:00hrs Mr Sam Dentten arrived on time for the meeting, met by the clerk

Min 5180

County Councillor Kim Broom introduced Mr Sam Dentten Deputy Chief Officer Hywel Dda Community Health Council to the meeting.

Min 5181

Mr Dentten thanked Members for the opportunity to attend the meeting and after speaking about the role of the Community Health Council and described it as the peoples watch dog He stated that during all his time working with the NHS he had never seen anything of this magnitude and the HDCHC was convinced there was a need for change.

He qualified his remarks by stating what wasn't compelling, was what form change should look like and the HDCHC was trying to absorb people's concerns as there would be winners and losers with every proposal. Mention was then made of the sheer geographic size of the Health Board area with many rural areas to cover; the issues surrounding transport and the proximity to services

He took on board the concerns that were brought to his attention by the Councillors regarding the

situation at Trimsaran and would take the concerns back to HDHB.

Mr Dentten then stated that he was optimistic that the Trimsaran surgery would be back fully by 5th. July 2021 (this was not a caveat date)

Mr Dentten distributed survey documentation before leaving the meeting at 19:48.

Min 5182 Planning

The Community Council had no objections to the following applications

PL/00447 – extension to existing garage at 70 Garden Suburbs

PL/01544 – Change of roof design for existing approved planning application, (S/40755). A new roof design to increase storage space, change of pitch from 22.5 degrees to 35 degrees at 27 Heol Morlais, Trimsaran, SA17 4DF

The Community Council have objections to the following planning application,

PL/01654 - Detached bungalow and garage - Land part of Gwelfor, Heol Llanelli, Trimsaran, Kidwelly, SA17 4AG

Clerk to inform planning of the objections

Min 5183

County Councillor Kim Broom requested a donation from the council to give to the Pembrey and Burry Port food bank who had been operating within Trimsaran during the pandemic. After some deliberation it was agreed to donate two hundred and fifty pound to them.

Min 5184

Councillors Kim Broom, Catherine Lloyd-Jenkins, Naomi Wilmot, Bethan Walters and Alma Davies signed the declaration that they did not wish to accept the annual allowance, the documents will be kept on file with the minutes.

Min 5185

The next meeting of the Council was confirmed as being on Monday 28th.June at 18:30hrs.

The meeting concluded at 20:35hrs.

I certify that the foregone minutes are a true and accurate record thereof.

Signed.....
(Chairperson)